STATE OF NEW MEXICQO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA Februa ry ] 5 1979 POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
' SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FRANKLIN 1505) B27-2434

SECRETARY

Mr. C. L. Prickett
Cortez Corporation
P. 0. Box 6646
Odessa, Texas 79762

Dear Mr. Prickett:

The Hobbs district office will be checking the
lTocation of your State 26 Well No. 1 next week, and if
it is properly cleaned up, your final plugging report can
be approved,

Concerning the Fair Well No. 1, the terms of Order
No. R-5807 will be satisfied if the well is put back on
production. However, new bond coverage must be obtained
on the forms enclosed. Also, all weeds should be cut to
remove the fire hazard that currently exists.

Very truly yours,

(Ms.) LYNN TESCHENDORF
General Counsel

LT/dr

cc: Jerry Sexton
Bill Gressett



